## Yareniz Marin

Pomona, CA 91767 marinyareniz@gmail.com +1 323 399 3111

Highly motivated and ambitious Registered Nurse seeking to further expand my knowledge in patient care . Looking for an opportunity to provide compassionate, safe practice to provide excellent care for a diverse patient population. Over 5+ years of healthcare experience emphasizing the importance of delivering professional, quality, value-based care. Utilizing the proper tools and skills to excel in the care of the patient population through advancement of critical thinking skills, communication with interdisciplinary team, patients, families, educators, and peers.

## Work Experience

#### **RN Infusion Nurse**

INLAND RHEUMATOLOGY & OSTEOPOROSIS MEDICAL GROUP, INC. - Upland, CA September 2021 to Present

- Start IV lines , set up, administer and monitor IV Infusion drip
- · Perform blood draws
- Access ports or Picc lines to begin Infusion therapy using sterile technique
- Dispense medication
- Calculate dosing and mixing IV medications for infusion treatments
- Monitor patients vitals signs during infusion and after for any reactions to treatment
- · Communicate with Doctors regarding patient's plan of care and or any changes
- Answer questions from the patient
- Create a calming environment and make sure the patient is comfortable during the treatment.

## Registered Nurse, Medical/Surgical/Telemetry

Chino Valley Medical Center - Chino, CA May 2021 to Present

Responsible for the delivery of safe patient care utilizing the nursing process of assessment, planning, implementation and evaluation. Provides direct patient care within the scope of practice. The Registered Nurse also directs and guides patient/family teaching and activities of other nursing personnel while maintaining standards of care in the Med/Surg/Telemetry Unit. The Registered Nurse is directly responsible and accountable for the care given to his/her assigned patients. He / She communicates with physician about changes in the patient's clinical condition including cardiac monitoring, results of diagnostic studies and symptomatology. Is able to respond quickly and accurately to changes in condition and/or response to treatment.

#### **Student Nurse / Clinical Rotations**

West Coast University - Ontario, CA April 2018 to November 2020

#### **CLINICAL ROTATIONS**

• Desert Regional Medical Center: Preceptor- Telehealth, Swift River 108 Hours

- Arrowhead Medical Center: Advanced Med-Surg ICU, Cath Lab, OR 136 Hours
- Pomona Valley Food Bank: Public Health 91 Hours
- Desert Regional Medical Center: Obstetrics Postpartum, L&D 68.5 Hours
- Desert Regional Medical Center Pediatrics Med-Surg, NICU 68.5 Hours
- Chino Valley Medical Center: Intermediate Med-Surg, Telemetry 136 Hours
- Canyon Ridge Hospital: Mental Health 90 Hours
- Casa Colina Hospital: Introduction to Med-Surg ED, PACU, Rehab 90 Hours
- Pilgrims Place Senior Living Center Fundamentals 91 Hours

## **Pharmacy Clerk**

Clinica Oscar Romero (Medical Clinic) - Los Angeles, CA February 2016 to September 2017

Clinical Montsenor Oscar Romero (Medical Clinic)

- Ability to set priorities
- Facilitated therapeutic communication and conflict solution with patients when waiting times for medications were longer than usual.
- Ability to manage multiple assignments and tasks

## **Medical Secretary/Receptionist**

LAC+USC Medical Center, Labs and Pathology Department - Los Angeles, CA July 2008 to November 2009

Worked for a pathologist and Chief Professor of Hematopathology at the Keck School of Medicine (USC).

- Retrieved, filled, and submitted all necessary paperwork and request for doctors.
- Collaborated with physician to help deliver proper treatment
- Was able to adapt to changing conditions and work assignments if needed.

#### Education

#### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

West Coast University - Ontario, CA April 2018 to November 2020

## **General educational development in Nursing**

East Los Angeles Community College - Los Angeles, CA September 2010 to November 2013

## **Vocational (Patient Care Technician) in Nursing**

St Francis Career College - Lynwood, CA May 2005 to September 2006

# Nursing Licenses

#### RN

Expires: September 2022

## State: CA

## RN

## Skills

- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Tube Feeding
- Bilingual/ Spanish/ Fluent (10+ years)
- Nursing
- Nursing
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Experience Administering Injections
- Customer service
- Infusion Experience
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy
- Venipuncture
- Medical Office Experience
- Computer Skills
- Caregiving

## Languages

• Spanish - Expert

## Certifications and Licenses

## **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

December 2020 to December 2022

#### **ACLS**

May 2021 to May 2023

## **PALS**

June 2021 to June 2023

## **NIH Stroke Scale**

June 2021 to June 2023

# **CPR Certification BLS Certification**